A. IDENTITY OF PETITIONER 

Petitioner Richard Perales asks this Court to accept review 

of the Court of Appeals' decision terminating review designated in 

Part B of this petition. 

B. COURT OF APPEALS DECISION 

Petitioner seeks review of the unpublished decision of the 

Court of Appeals, filed on April 2, 2015. A copy of the decision is in 

the Appendix at pages A-1 through A-13. 

C. ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW 

1. Did the court err by failing to give the following proposed 

instruction by the defense? 

A person "renders criminal assistance" if, with 
intent to prevent, hinder, or delay the apprehension 
or prosecution of another person who he knows is 
being sought by law enforcement officials for the 
commission of a crime, he harbors or conceals such 
person. There must be an affirmative act or 
affirmative statement by the accused which sheds 
light on the nature of the affirmative act or statements 
relating to the harbor or concealment of the person 
sought. (CP 63). 

2. Was the evidence insufficient to support the first degree 

rendering criminal assistance conviction when the State failed to 

show an affirmative act or statement by Mr. Perales that he 
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"harbored or concealed" the person being sought for the 

commission of first degree murder? 

D. STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

Mr. Perales incorporates by this reference the statement of 

the case in his brief of appellant. 

His conviction was affirmed by the Court of Appeals in an 

unpublished decision filed April 2, 2015. ( A-1 ). 

E. ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED 

This case should be accepted for review under RAP 

13.4(b)(1) because the decision of the Court of Appeals conflicts 

with this Court's decision in State v. Budik, 173 Wn.2d 727, 272 

P.3d 816 (2012). 

Mr. Perales was convicted of first degree rendering criminal 

assistance under RCW 9A.76.070. A person violates this statute 

when he renders criminal assistance to another person who has 

committed or is being sought for first degree murder. /d. The term 

"renders criminal assistance" is defined by RCW 9A.76.050, which 

provides that a person "renders criminal assistance" if, with intent to 

prevent, hinder, or delay the apprehension or prosecution of 
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another person who he knows is being sought by law enforcement 

officials for the commission of a crime, he (1) harbors or conceals 

such person; or (2) warns such person of impending discovery or 

apprehension; or (3) provides such person with money, 

transportation, disguise, or other means of avoiding discovery or 

apprehension; or (4) prevents or obstructs, by use of force, 

deception, or threat, anyone from performing an act that might aid 

in the discovery or apprehension of such person; or (5) conceals, 

alters, or destroys any physical evidence that might aid in the 

discovery or apprehension of such person; or (6) provides such 

person with a weapon. 

Although the Budik court was concerned only with the fourth 

action; i.e., preventing or obstructing by use of force, deception, or 

threat, anyone from performing an act that might aid in the 

discovery or apprehension of a sought person; it nonetheless 

stated that "the five other means of rendering criminal assistance 

require some affirmative act or statement, be it harboring or 

concealing the person sought, RCW 9A.76.050(1); warning the 

person sought of pending discovery, RCW 9A.76.050(2); providing 

a person sought money, a disguise, transportation, or other means 
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of awarding discovery, RCW 9A.76.050(3); concealing, altering, or 

destroying physical evidence that would aid in discovery, RCW 

9A.76.050(5); or providing the person sought with a weapon, RCW 

9A.76.050(6)." 173 Wn.2d at 735-36. From this premise, the Budik 

court inferred the legislature similarly intended to require an 

affirmative act or statement in order to violate RCW 9A.76.050(4). 

/d. at 736. 

After the defense moved to dismiss based on the State's 

failure of proof to show any affirmative act or statement by Mr. 

Perales, the court denied the motion because it opined that Budik 

applied only to the fourth prong of the rendering criminal assistance 

statute, not the "harbor or conceal" prong. (12/5/12 RP 499). But 

the court was incorrect as Budik clearly states that the court 

reached the result it did because the five other means, one of which 

Mr. Perales was charged here, required an affirmative act or 

statement and the inference was that the requirement also applied 

to the fourth prong. And "harbor or conceal" is one of those five 

other means. 173 Wn.2d at 735-36. The Court of Appeals agreed. 

(Op. at 9-1 0). The court thus erred by failing to give the defense's 

proposed instruction. /d. 
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Although noting it was a correct statement of law that 

rendering criminal assistance required an affirmative act or 

statement, the Court of Appeals nonetheless determined the 

defense's proposed instruction was confusing and incorrect and the 

trial court's instructions were sufficient without it. This decision is 

contrary to Budik, thus warranting review under RAP 13.4(b)(1 ). 

Contrary to the Court of Appeals' observation that the 

defense's proposed instruction "suggests, misleadingly, that the 

State must prove multiple layers of affirmative conduct," the 

instruction does no such thing. Rather, it tracks this Court's holding 

in Budik and was therefore a correct statement of the law. 

The court's instruction was insufficient as reflected in the 

jury's question during deliberation: "Is it the defendant's legal 

responsibility to notify the police that the fugitive was [a]t 121 

Arrowsmith [D]rive[?]" (CP 82). This question was clearly directed 

to whether defendant performed some affirmative act or statement 

to harbor or conceal. Although characterized by the trial court as 

an irrelevant inquiry, it certainly was not and demonstrated the 

insufficiency of the court's instructions. The defense's proposed 

instruction should have been given pursuant to Budik. 
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The Court of Appeals' opinion states [i]t would be a correct 

statement of law, in light of Budik, to say that 'for harboring or 

concealing a person to constitute rendering criminal assistance, it 

requires some affirmative act or statement," but then does an 0. 

Henry twist by determining the defense instruction was nonetheless 

inappropriate even though it also stated an affirmative act or 

statement was required because it was not supported by Budik. 

Exalting form over substance, the court's reasoning is embodied in 

one sentence: 

Mr. Perales's proposed instruction is not supported 
by Budik and is not a correct statement of the law. 
(Op. at 11). 

But there is no explanation why. The Court of Appeals perfunctory 

treatment of Budik despite its clear application to this case is a 

strong indication the court decided to simply ignore its holding. The 

sum and substance of Mr. Perales' harboring or concealing was 

that he did not say anything to law enforcement. That is 

insufficient. Budik, 173 Wn.2d at 737-38. By making distinctions 

without a difference, the Court of Appeals skirted Budik, with which 

its decision is in conflict. Review is required under RAP 13.4(b)(1). 
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F. CONCLUSION 

Based on the foregoing facts and authorities, Mr. Perales