A. INTRODUCTION 

Petitioner/ Appellant Perales was convicted of first degree 

rendering criminal assistance by a jury of his peers. This charge arose 

from acts of Perales which Jed to his arrest for rendering criminal 

assistance in connection to investigation of a first degree murder, first 

degree kidnapping and first degree robbery. 

This petition arises from the decision of the Court of Appeals 

upholding the Petitioners conviction, this decision was filed on April 2, 

20 15. Perales challenged the alleged error on the part of the trial court to 

use two of his proposed jury instruction and the sufficiency of the 

evidence presented. 

B. ISSUE PRESENTED BY PETITION 

Mr. Perales petitions this court requesting review of the decision of 

the Court of Appeals. Petitioner alleges; 

1. Did the court err by failing to give the defendant's proposed 
instruction? 

2. Was the evidence presented sufficient to support a conviction for 
first degree rendering criminal assistance? 

ANSWER TO ISSUES PRESENTED BY PETITION 

I. This request for review of the Court of Appeals decision does not 
meet the requirements of RAP 13 .4. 

2. The Court of Appeals was correct when it determined that the trial 
court properly denied the defendant's request to submit his 
proposed jury instruction. 



3. The Court of Appeals determined that the evidence present was 
sufficient to support the charge of first degree rendering criminal 
assistance. 

C. STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

D. ARGUMENT 

In this case the defendant exercised his right to not testify the 

testimony of the officers was unrefuted. (RP 506) The record indicated 

that Appellant and the mother of Marcus Torres, the person to whom 

Appellant rendered aid, lived at 121 Aerosmith Rd. but Marcus Torres did 

not reside there. (RP 419-21) The State presented evidence that there was 

an ongoing investigation and search for Marcus Torres. That the 

roommate of the Appellant was the mother of Marcus Torres, a person 

wanted for first degree murder. (RP 420-21) The testimony was that the 

day before Appellant was arrested one other suspect and the brother of 

Marcus Torres was arrest at this very residence. (RP 419) Det. Perrault 

testified that he believed that Marcus was staying at the home 

"occasionally" but his report stated that the "basement" of the residence 

was rented to Rose, Marcus and Isaac Torres and the Appellant. (RP 423-

4) Det. Steadman testified that the address was one the police had for 

Marcus Torres. (RP 451-2) 

The testimony was that there was a hole found under an apple crate 

located in the orchard yards away from Appellant's home, that in the hole 
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there was a sleeping bag, a bag from McDonald's some unopened 

beer ... and a newspaper from the 18th (of) April" (RP 464) The closest 

McDonald's was approximately five miles away. (RP 465) At the time 

Appellant was arrested and made his statement to the officers he stated 

that he had recently purchased food from another fast food location and 

had purchased two different types of beer. The testimony was that Marcus 

Torres was arrested from the interior of the residence occupied by 

Appellant and Ms. Torres. There was testimony that at times while this 

location was under surveillance an individual was seen coming to a door 

area and who Ms. Torres and the Appellant both had conversations with. 

There was testimony that this "foxhole" was within sight of the residence 

and that there was a "very distinct trial" from the apple bin hideout to 

Appellant's home, a trail that so distinct the officer who took the appellant 

into custody followed when he approached Appellant (RP 464) It was also 

clear that Appellant had been warned about the consequences of helping 

Marcus Torres and that Torres was being sought for murder by the police. 

The jury was instructed that direct and circumstantial evidence 

are given the same weight. (CP 78) 

The jury was instructed that the state had to present evidence, 

beyond a reasonable doubt, that Perales with "intent to prevent, hinder, 

or delay the apprehension or prosecution of another person who he 
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knows is being sought by law enforcement officials for the commission 

of a crime, [Perales] harbors or conceal(ed) [Marcus Torres] (CP 73) 

The trial judge in this case took note of the Conclusion of Budik; 

"Okay and just so in that same regard the conclusion and the majority 

opinion says we hold that in order to prove that a defendant has rendered 

criminal assistance by use of deception that State must show that the 

defendant has made some affirmative act or statement." (RP 50 I) 

The Burdick 1 rule if you would doesn't apply to this 
particular prong of the statute. So I think it's sufficient in 
this instance looking at the evidence point most favorable 
to the nonmoving party, to the State, to I think that there is 
sufficient evidence for this matter to go forward and go 
forward, so I am denying the motion to dismiss. RP 499 

JUDGE: Okay and just so in that same regard the 
conclusion and the majority opinion says we hold that in 
order to prove that a defendant has rendered criminal 
assistance by use of deception that State must show that the 
defendant has made some affirmative act or statement. 
THERRIEN: Oh you're just saying that's what I've said is 
dicta? 
JUDGE: Well this is I mean this is--
THERRIEN: Yea okay. 
JUDGE: What they sum up, I don't think I think that 
inherent in the issue of concealing and harboring is the 
issue of you know an affirmative act. 
THERRIEN: Okay. 
JUDGE: You know just having you know somebody stay 
in your bam and you don't know he's there kind ofthing. 
So but that's not harboring somebody. Anyway do you 
want I my strong preference now would be to go through 

1 It should be noted that the case name "Budik" is spelled numerous ways throughout this 
verbatim report of proceedings. 
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the jury instructions I know I gave them to you yesterday, 
have you had a sufficient time to look at them? 
(RP 501-2) 

JUDGE: So, but I your exceptions are noted I think that my 
reading of Butick, you know I don't read it as broadly as 
you do, I think that the definition of harboring and 
concealing is and with the necessity that proof be that Mr. 
Perales acted intentionally to prevent hinder or delay the 
apprehension or prosecution of Mr. Torres. Inherent in all 
that is that he acted knowingly intentionally concealing the 
that giving shelter or refuge to somebody or to place 
(RP 504) 

The court also refused to give two instructions proposed by Mr. 

Perales. (RP 503)The first instruction proposed stated: 

To harbor or conceal another is to provide shelter or 
lodging in order to conceal another clandestinely for the 
purpose of concealment. It is not enough to fail to 
disclose the location of the person sought or provide 
minimal financial assistance. Clerk's Papers (CP) at 61. 

The second tracked the statutory definition of rendering criminal 

assistance as including harboring or concealing a suspect, and added, 

There must be an affirmative act or affirmative 
statement by the accused which sheds light on the 
nature of the affirmative act or statements relating to 
the harbor or concealment of the person sought. CP 
at 63. 

The court gave an instructions based on WPIC 120.10, 120.11 and 

120.16. The court modified WPIC 120.16 which is the WPIC defining 

"rendering criminal assistance." This modification defined "harbor" to 
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mean "to give shelter or refuge to somebody" and "conceal" to mean "to 

place out of sight." (CP at 73)